

Anthony Serafini

DEC 02 2010

From: Anthony Asongwed
Sent: Thursday, October 07, 2010 1:06 PM
To: Anthony Serafini
Cc: OET-SCB
Subject: FW: 0467-EX-ST-2010 / Conditional Concurrence Correction

FYI---note reference to changing Eastern Area Frequency Coordinator with Scott connolley at scott.connolley@patrick.af.mil, (321) 494-5838.

Anthony A. Asongwed
Office of Engineering & Technology
Spectrum Coordination Branch

202-418-2460

From: FAB [<mailto:FAB@ntia.doc.gov>]
Sent: Thursday, October 07, 2010 11:21 AM
To: FAB; Anthony Asongwed
Cc: Tom Woods; John McFall; Kenneth Taylor; OET-SCB; 'Wyatt, Michael D CIV USAF AFFMA'; Work, Richard A. CIV USAF AFFMA/DOO; Whittington, William R CIV USAF AFFMA/DOO
Subject: RE: 0467-EX-ST-2010 / Conditional Concurrence Correction

Please replace the Eastern Area Frequency Coordinator information with Mr. Scott Connolley at scott.connolley@patrick.af.mil, (321) 494-5838.

Thank you

From: FAB
Sent: Thursday, October 07, 2010 9:29 AM
To: 'Anthony Asongwed'
Cc: FAB; Tom Woods; John McFall; Kenneth Taylor; OET-SCB; 'Wyatt, Michael D CIV USAF AFFMA'; Work, Richard A. CIV USAF AFFMA/DOO; Whittington, William R CIV USAF AFFMA/DOO
Subject: 0467-EX-ST-2010 / Conditional Concurrence

NTIA conditionally concurs with the Federal Communications Commission Special Temporary Authorization (STA) requested by Comtech Systems for Silver Springs, Nevada, Orlando, Florida, and Huntsville, Alabama during the period 20 October 2010 thru 20 April 2011 with the following condition(s):

1. The Air Force request to coordinate the use of 4700 MHz in Orlando, Florida with the Eastern Area Frequency Coordinator (EAFC), 321-494-5838/5860/5837, Richard.akers@patrick.af.mil

Kenneth Taylor

10/7/2010

Frequency Assignment Branch
202-482-0485
ktaylor@ntia.doc.gov
Sipernet: ktaylor@doc.sgov.gov